FORT WORTH.

City of Fort Worth
Neighborhood Services

Public Service Agency (PSA)
Request for Proposals (RFP)
Pre-Proposal Conference

February 8-11, 2021

FORT WORTH.
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FORT WORTH.

GENERAL INFORMATION

~ Please silence your mics

~ Please include your questions in the Chat or email them to
Sharon.Burkley@fortworthtexas.gov

~ Powerpoint Presentation will be available online and
emailed to attendees

~ Pre-Proposal Conference attendance (one per agency) is
required to submit application

FORT WORTH.

AGENDA

Welcome/Overview Sharon Burkley, Senior Planner

Neighborly Software Overview Terrance Jones, Senior Contract
Compliance Specialist

Application Review Sharon Burkley, Senior Planner
Scoring Criteria Sean Stanton, Planner

Wrap Up/Questions/Comments
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FORT WORTH.

CFW Website Location

https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/departments/neighborhoods/services/grants
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FORT WORTH.

Community development activities

Construction of public facilities and improvements
Public Services

Preservation and restoration of historic properties in
low income neighborhoods




FORT WORTH.

HUD Entitlement Grants

Emergency Solutions Grant

=N

Rapid
Re-housing

FORT WORTH.

HUD Entitlement Grants

HOPWA

HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
FOR PERSONS WITH AIDS

U S Department of Housing and Urban Development

Housing assistance and
supportive services for
low-income persons
living with HIV/AIDS
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FORT WORTH.

FUNDING ALLOCATION

2021-2022 Estimated

CFW Grant Allocations
$3,347,806*
CDBG $1,111,814
ESG $ 590,944
HOPWA $1,645,048

*based on prior year grant allocations

FORT WORTH.

FUNDING ALLOCATION

PSA Funding Thresholds
*subject to availability
TIER I $45,000 First-time applicants; in operation less than three

or more years; not funded through the PSA RFP in the
past three years

TIER II $60,000 3+ years in operation; funded through the PSA

or more RFP 1-3 consecutive years; in good standing
TIER III $75,000 5+ years in operation; funded through the PSA
or more RFP 3+ consecutive years; in good standing

*Minimum request amount - $45,000
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FORT WORTH.

COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Description: The Community Development Council was established for the purpose
of assisting the City Council in setting priorities for projects to be initiated with
Federal funding and complying with Federal grant requirements and limitations of
the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. It reviews the
various proposed Federal projects and plans for community development and makes
recommendations to the City Council with regard to such projects and plans toward
the goal of providing decent, safe and sanitary housing for low and moderate income
families in Fort Worth. The Council serves as an advisory board appointed by the
Council.

Meeting Time and Place Meets on second Wednesday of each month via WebEx,
6:30 p.m. For meeting agendas, please see the city calendar for upcoming meetings §

https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/calendar/boards-commission

FORT WORTH.

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Size: 9 Members

Method of Appointment: Appointed by the City Council. Each member shall be a citizen of the
City.

Term Limit: Two years. Members appointed to odd-numbered places shall have terms which
expire in odd-numbered years, and members appointed to even-numbered places shall have terms
which expire in even-numbered years. No member shall serve more than three consecutive two-
year terms.
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COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
District Member Council Member
1 Mayor Betsy Price Ebony Rose 817-392-6118  Betsy.Price@fortworthtexas.gov
2 Carlos Flores Deborah Gallardo 817-392-8802  District2@fortworthtexas.gov
3 Brian Byrd Eva Williams 817-392-8803  District3@fortworthtexas.gov
4 Cary Moon Nancy Ellen Soteriou* 817-392-8804  District4@fortworthtexas.gov
5 Gyna Bivens Will Mitchell 817-392-8805  DistrictS@fortworthtexas.gov
6 Jungus Jordan Willie Tedoe 817-392-8806  District6@fortworthtexas.gov
7 Dennis Shingleton Jessica Morrison 817-392-8807  District7@fortworthtexas.gov
8 Kelly Allen Gray Robyne Kelly 817-392-8808  District8@fortworthtexas.gov
9 Ann Zadeh Jeremy Raines 817-392-8809  District9@fortworthtexas.gov
Visit the City of Fort Worth website for more information
https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/government/boards/list-boards-commissions#section-18
*Chair

OMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Agency Name:
Program Name:

Amount Requested: §
0 RT 0 RT H Number of Clients to be served:
® Council District(s):

Location(s):

Grants Funds Requested For:

Program Description:

City Goal(s) Met:
NSD Staff/CDC Comments:




FORT WORTH.

CITY OF FORT WORTH
PROGRAM GOALS & OBJECTIVES

)

Preserve Aging Improve Accessibility of
Housing Stock Public/Private Spaces

FORT WORTH.

CITY OF FORT WORTH
PROGRAM GOALS & OBJECTIVES

o
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Gstries of Fort Worlh, Ing

Workforce Development

Poverty Reduction and
Household Stabilization

Promote Affordable Housing
for Renters and Owners

Children/Youth
Training and Mentorship

2/8/2021



CITY OF FORT WORTH
PROGRAM GOALS & OBJECTIVES

Support Programming For
Aging In Place

Targeted Neighborhood
Revitalization

Homeless Services

PSA RFP
Application
Process*

Victor Turner, Director

February-May Funding

Manager
Program Award/Contract/
Completion Technical PLANNING SECTION
Assistance Sharon Burkley, Senior Planner
Training Sean Stanton, Planner

September

C O MPLIAN C E guoust-September COMPLIANCE SECTION

& PLANNING ‘ . Compliance Specialist

Barbara Asbury, Compliance & Planning

Charletta Moaning, Senior Contract

Terrance Jones, Senior Contract Compliance

Specialist

PSA CYCLE

Cylton Ewell, Contract Compliance Specialist

Compliance Sylvia Flores, Contract Compliance Specialist
Monitoring Jose Alvarez, Neighborhood Development

Review Specialist

Specialist

March-May

Performance .
Reporting *handled by Planning Team

November-December

Josh Hezlep, Neighborhood Development

Gail Duncan, Senior Administrative Assistant

2/8/2021



FORT WORTH.

Neighborly Software Overview

Terrance Jones, Senior Contract Compliance
Specialist
Compliance & Planning

FORT WORTH.

WHAT IS NEIGHBORLY?

Neighborly Software is a purpose driven company that provides a cloud
based software solution to improve the administrative efficiency and
regulatory compliance of Housing, Economic and Community Development
programs.

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

ZOOMGRANTS REPLACEMENT

Neighborly will be used to manage the following
programs:

Public Service Agencies
HOPWA
ESG
Housing Assistance Programs
Rental Payments
Mortgage Payments
Utilities
Non Governmental Grant (NGO)

ZCOMGRANTS

FORT WORTH.

BENEFITS OF NEIGHBORLY

User Friendly

Electronic Application Submissions
Complete Accomplishment Reports
Manage/Track Budgets

Make Draw Requests

11
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FORT WORTH.

NEIGHBORLY SOFTWARE
APPLICATION PROCESS

STEP 1: ACCESS PARTICIPANT PORTAL

e Go to City of Fort Worth Neighborly Software Participant Portal
https://portal.neighborlysoftware.com/fortworthtx/Participant

e Click on the link

FORT WORTH.

EIGHBORLY SOFTWARE
APPLICATION PROCESS

FORT WORTH.

Register

STEP 2: REGISTER
ACCOUNT

12



FORT WORTH.

EIGHBORLY SOFTWARE
APPLICATION PROCESS

STEP 3: CONFIRM EMAIL ACCOUNT

City of Fort Worth Neighborhood Services: Please confirm your account o x
Neighborly Software <no-reply@neighbortysoftware coms
Thank you for registering your account with City of Fort Worth Neighborhood Services. Please confirm your account by glicking here

Naote: The confirmation link above will expire after use. To log back into the site after confirmation, please bockmark this link: hiips /Mitps Jiportal,

neighborysoftware comy FORTWORTHT Xiparticigant/lagin

“ Neighborly Software

FORT WORTH.

NEIGHBORLY SOFTWARE
APPLICATION PROCESS

STEP 3: CONFIRM EMAIL ACCOUNT

Welcome back!

Thank you for confirming your email. Please log
in to continue.

‘ Click here to log in

2/8/2021
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STEP 4: SIGN IN

SignIn Register

FORT WORTH.

Email Address

Sharon.Burkley@fortworthtexas.gov

Password

Welcome to City of Fort Worth
Neighborhood Services

participant Portal g Remember my email address

New users must first register their account
before signing in to the portal

Forgot your Password?

STEP 5: START APPLICATION

Good Morning, Sharon!

FORT WORTH ‘Welcome to the City of Fort Worth Meighborhood Services Portal

...... 3f Fort Worth is commtted b nts, If you require this n an alfteenate format, please
entact us at B17-392-T548
Start a Hew Application
Lead Safe Select this aption  you are applying for the LeadSafe program. For questions. Click here to stast a new application
garding this program please contact §17-372.7444.
Priceity Repair this option applying for the Pricnty Repair Tick here 1o start 2 new apphication
Weatherization lick her t & now applicatior
Public Service Agencies & he t o fiew apphea

14
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FORT WORTH.

STEP 5: ENTER AGENCY NAME

NEW APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE AGENCIES

Please provide a name for the application

Start Application

[ . STEP 6: BEGIN APPLICATION

Applications must be
submitted by

3/15/2021 11:59:00 PM

Central Standard Time Application

Please Lze the link below to continue the application process

For program related information please contact, Sharon A Buriley, Senior Planner by phone at (817) 392-5785 or by email at
Sharen Burkley fortworthtanas gov

Application  Sections;  will
L open once Pre-Application is
approved

ppE BPBDRPDEPDD [0

15



Start a Hew Application

Lead Safe

Priority Repair

Weatherization

Public Service Agencics

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Sedect this option if you ane applying for the LeadSafe program. For questions Clic
ct 817-392-7444,

regarding this program please o

Select this option if you arc applying for the Pricrity Rep

questions regarding this program please contact B17-392.7548

Sedect this

ptian if you are applyi

for the Weatherization program. For Click here te

questions regarding this prog s contact B17-392.7554

ram

pct this option  you are a non ticn of social serv

ng to apply for the 2021-202 wice Agency (PSA] Re

rogram. For Click here to start a new application

O,

Click on ? Button
for HELP

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Help

General Questions:
Terrance Jones, Senior Contract
Compliance Specialist

Terrance.Jones@fortworthtexas.gov

Technical Questions:
support@neighborlysoftware.com

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

Application Review

Sharon Burkley, Senior Planner
Compliance & Planning

FORT WORTH.

—_

Start preparing the application early.

Follow the instructions in the RFP carefully; answer all questions.
Keep your audience in mind.

Be brief, concise, and clear. Make your points understandable.
Be organized and logical

Show evidence of fiscal stability and sound fiscal management.

Attend to technical details. (Major in the minor...)

Be sure to include all required attachments.

o ® 2o v kWD

Print out, and carefully proofread and review your application.

10. Submit all information on time (11:59 p.m.)

BONUS TIP: Prepare for technical difficulties! Start EARLY....

2/8/2021
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RFP Application

° Grant Overview

° Pre-Application Questionnaire
° Organization Information

) Program Description

° Board Composition

° Agency Experience

° Financial Capacity/Leveraging
° Compliance and Auditing

° Supporting Documents

GRANT OVERVIEW

Fort WoRrH. e

2021-2022 Request

City of Fort Warth, Texas

Intreduction

s of persons at risk of homelessness including homeless prevenbion, street cutreach, shelter opetations, rapid rebousing

with HNVAIDS including Short-Term Rent, Mortgage, and Litility [STRMU) services; supportive services;

fram o

patential applicants &

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

PRE-APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Pre-Application Questionnaire

1. Organization Marme/ Prograri/Service Marme

9, Select an eligible COBG activity for this proposal. @

10. Sedect an eligible ESG activity for this proposal check all that apy

FORT WORTH.

PRE-APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

11, Plaase salact an eligible HOPWA. activity for this proposal [check all that a

19
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FORT WORTH.

PRE-APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

FORT WORTH.

PRE-APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

20, How many persens ane assigned to work with the proposed programy/service?

20
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Section 504 Self-Evaluation Questionnaire

“LI0N  SELEEY WNOUESTIONS

Tooe Agency bamit the eligibiity of qualified hand playees for
promotion, training of olher opportesitics”

The parpese of this self-rvaluation s t assess the sooessivility of City of Fert Worth sub-eccipient Agencies”
fedrally fundal progeamm asd activitics, and 8 awees whetba porvoss with dissbiliicn are gives the rame
epportunition for apeacy cmpleymaent asd for participation in vach programs and activition av mandtod by Dioss cvery Agency training program allow cqual particigation by
Sextion 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and 4 CFR Part % of JILT) ropulatiom. ki i omplovees?

oo

Checkling of Physical Requirements

Requiremest [ veu ] Na | P | Tapleln process A
Checklist of Adminbirasive Requirements -
oy, b emmployee been D

cewmiblo parking spaces available?
ie parking spaes mcst by the clasest o an accessible entrance. )
T there an accesaible ramp at the curb?

{Curb ramep should be the clasest to an accessible entr
- with mal

ot Afetein cmployng 13 or more

s an chevatios avalable when Dok for a clienl of employes!
1 the faciaty has fwo storses or more)

(o o o
OnoOOoal oo
| o

s an seeesible restroons availsble st the facility?

e print materisty, Rearing s, motes gtc )
o s ot s o e s of Aganey s noa-

Ageney's Cortification;
discimelory poliy? 1f 0, by what e

By signing this Sell-Evalustion, | certify that 8 the best of my knowbdge and belief the dats included i
this repont is bruc and sccurate. s acknow badged that the provision of false informatscs could leave the

oo
oo
0o
oo
oo centifying offcial ssbgoct o the pesaltics af fideral, siste, and local law,
oo
oo
ag

Organization:
Typed fame:

Tile:

 provad the natiosal relay sorvice phoss namber of
Telocommunication Devise for the Deaf (T} sumber oa all
appiications, parphlcts, coniracts, o7

al)

o e hering

Signaturs: Date:

IDDEIEIEIEI

Checklin of K pleyment Roquir

Nete: Plrawe abtach 2 copy of the relevant porfion{s) of your Progeam er Persenn Pulicio nhick addros the
[

THE (1 IT\ “I . NOT CONSIDER ANY PROPOSAL I\ WHICH A SECTION S04
ki QUESTIONNAIRE s NOT RECEIVED By
FEBRL \R\ ::. ml LS PM

Dogs Ay amsurs thas all employees reccive aqual asd fair treatment™

Do Agency pob e e .l
wpknmmmmm

e Agemey gob T by
1B Perscn in a wheeichasr ix able to rod job

A b b in & maneer that
owds of parsons with disabilithes? (1. o we brive, scwspaper, et}

ojogno

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

A Organization Information

Provide the following information

A.1. Agency/Organization Common Name/DBA

A2, Other Registered Names @

A3, Licenses/Certifications of staff assigned to the proposed program @

p T .
() LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS Attach any listed licenses or certifications for key program staff. Upload File &

21
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FORT WORTH.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

A Select the grant program for which the agency is applying

A, Seloct an oligible COBG activity for this proposal. @

A8, Select an eligible ESG activity for this propasal (check all that apply)

AT, Selact an eligible HOPWA activity for this proposal (check all that apply).

Facility-Based Uperations

Short-Term Mortgage, Rant, L

FORT WORTH.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

B. Program Description
B.1. For CDBG Prograrms OMLY: How will the requested funding result in an increase in service or an expansion of services for chents?

B.2. Child Care Applicants ONLY [Agencies providing programs/services for children ages 012 years); When and how often does the agency's fee schedule change?

B.3. Child Care Applicants ONLY [Agencies providing programs/services for children ages 0-12 years): Will COBG funds be used for direct financial subsidies?

bl e

B.4. s this & new peogram or a continuing program? i it is a continuing program, describe prior year accomplishmenta? If it is a new progran, describe proposed accomplishrments.

22



FORT WORTH

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

B.13. How many unduplicated chients will be served by this program dusing the upcoming

am year (October 1, 20, Se) mber 30, 2022)?

the proposed program/service serve clients whe live outside Fort Werth city limits?

sgram year (October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2

Hew many nen-For

wied during the

apternber 30, 20217 How many non-Fort

e. i the answer to Que B.14 is Yes, how many Fort Worth resi

5 are estimate dhuring the

aming prog
srth residents are estimated to be served during the upcoming program year (October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022)? @

arn year (Oeteber 1, 2071 - % 0, 202217 Hes

B.15. What types of follow up measures are used to assess the program benefit to the client? Describe the pros

utcome measurement and program success rate. @

many non-Fort

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

C. Board Compaosition

BOARD COMPOSITION

€.2. Does the apphcant have a Board outresch plan or ¥

C.8. What messures, i sry; hust the applicant taken to promote Board diversity (ncialtethnie, gende, geograpt

FORT WORTH.

AGENCY EXPERIENCE

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

GENCY EXPERIENCE

FORT WORTH.

FINANCIAL CAPACITY/LEVERAGING

E. Financial Capacity/Leveraging

25
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FORT WORTH.

FINANCIAL CAPACITY/LEVERAGING

FORT WORTH.

FINANCIAL CAPACITY/LEVERAGING

Tible [5G Applicants ONLY)

26



FORT WORTH.

COMPLIANCE AND AUDITING

F. Compliance and Auditing

FORT WORTH.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

ubmission of Proposal

Per the published 2021-2022 PSA RFP document, starting on Page 5:

*  Facsimile transmittals will not be accepted or considered. Proposal information that is not submitted in Neighborly
Software will not be considered.
»  Computers at branches of the City of Fort Worth Library are available to proposers that do not have internet access.

*  Pre-Application Questionnaire must be submitted in Neighborly Software no later than Monday, February 22, 2021

*  Full Proposals must be submitted in Neighborly Software no later than Monday, March 15, 2021 at 11:59 P.M.

*  The following shall be completed in Neighborly Software:
* A complete version of the narrative responses in the Application Questions section;
*  Acomplete version of the fillable forms in the Required Attachments section;
* A complete version of all tables in the Required Worksheets section; and

* Ascan of all the required supporting documents referenced in the proposal instructions and narratives, in PDF
format.

Submission of Proposal

*  Completion of Responses

*  Responses shall be completed in accordance with the requirements of this RFP.

* Statements made by a proposer shall be without ambiguity, and with adequate elaboration, where necessary, for clear
understanding.

¢ Clarifications & Issuance of Addenda

* Any explanation, clarification, or interpretation desired by a proposer regarding any part of this RFP must be
requested from Senior Planner Sharon Burkley no later than Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at 11:59 P.M.

*  Contact information for Ms. Burkley is provided at the beginning of the RFP document as well as at the end of
this presentation.
* Responses to all questions will be published by close of business on Monday, February 22, 2021 on the

City of Fort Worth Neighborhood Services Department website, which can be found at
https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/departments/neighborhoods/services/grants

*  Any changes to the RFP will be communicated to all potential applicants. Any addenda issued shall require the
applicant to acknowledge receipt of all addenda within their responses.

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

Summary Disqualification
° Failure to attend a Pre-Proposal Conference

° Failure to submit Pre-Application Questionnaire and Section 504 Self-
Evaluation Questionnaire by 11:59 p.m. on February 22, 2021.

° No established business formation (per Secretary of State)

° Lack of business financial documents (i.e. checking account, financial
statements)

° Limited organizational capacity

° Lack of documented programs/services being provided

° Limited or no experience managing grants

FORT WORTH.

elpful Links

OMB cost eligibility evaluation criteria is available at: https://www.govinfo.gov/app/details/CFR-2014-
title2-voll/CFR-2014-title2-voll-part200

Program-specific requirements for eligibility of expenditures and participants can be found at the
following websites:

CDBG: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg-entitlement/

ESG: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/esg

HOPWA: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hopwa

“Low/moderate income persons” means individuals with incomes at or below 80% of the Area
Median Income (AMI) according to current HUD limits available at:
http://www.huduser.org/portal/datasets/il.html

Age-Friendly Fort Worth Plan: https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/government/mayor/age-friendly/age-
friendly-fort-worth
Fort Worth Literacy Partnership: https://readfortworth.org/

Fort Worth Directions Home: https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/departments/citymanager/directions-home

2/8/2021

29



FORT WORTH.

Scoring Criteria

Sean Stanton, Planner
Compliance & Planning

FORT WORTH.

Evaluation Factors

Organizational Capacity & Experience
Project Information
Project Results
Fiscal Capacity
Program Compliance
Total

20
10
20
25
25
100

Evaluation Factor

60

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

Organizational Capacity & Experience

Organizational Capacity & Experience (20 pts.)

General experience providing public services (5 pts.)
Experience with grants management (5 pts.)
Agency board is diverse and resembles demographics of city (5 pts.)

Detailed plan to collect and utilize feedback from clients and community (5 pts.)

61

FORT WORTH.

Project Information

Project Information (10 pts.)

Proposal identifies the population/area served and program location (5 pts.)

Proposal describes the need for program, services provided and schedule of work (5 pts.)

62

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

Project Results

Clear description of how program meets goal(s) of 2018-2022 Consolidated Plan (10 pts.)

Clearly defined program objectives that focus on results and measurable outcomes (10 pts.)

63

FORT WORTH.

Fiscal Capacity

Clear plan for continuation of program without grant funds, including identification of funding sources that will
replace grant funds (5 pts.)

Applicant maximizes financial, staff and volunteer resources and in-kind donations to provide services to
clients; documented leveraged resources. (10 pts.)

Financial Sustainability/Capacity (10 pts.)

64

2/8/2021
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Program Compliance

Program Compliance (25 pts.)

If previously funded within the past three years:
Applicant has strong record of managing previous
HUD funds and maintaining regulatory compliance other funders for the program or a similar program

(10 pts.) (10 pts.)

Applicant has administrative and financial capacity to implement/continue proposed project/activity. (15 pts.)

If not previously funded within the past three years
Applicant has performed well in managing grants from

65
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February 16, 2021
February 22, 2021
February 26, 2021
March 15, 2021
April 21, 2021
April 28, 2021
May 12, 2021
August 3, 2021
October 1, 2021
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Responses to Questions Posted to Website
Application Due
Agency Presentations to CDC

CDC Staff Funding Recommendation Meeting
City Council Approval (Funds Awarded)

Program Year Begins

2/8/2021
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FORT WORTH.

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS

Sharon Burkley, Senior Planner
Sharon.Burkley@fortworthtexas.gov
(817) 392-5785

Thank you for coming!!!!

FORT WORTH.

2/8/2021
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